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DATE: 

TO: 

August 23, 2000 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Felicia R. Banks, 
C. Lee Fordham, 

Staff Counsel, 
Staff Counsel, 

Division of Legal 
Division of Legal 

Services 
Services 

RE: Docket No. 000907-TP - Petition by Level 3 Communications, 
LLC for Arbitration of Certain Terms and Conditions of a 
Proposed Agreement with Bellsouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

VIA FAX 

There will be an issue identification meeting for the above 
referenced docket on Thursday, August 31, 2000 at 2:00 p.m., at the 
following time and place: 

Thursday, August 31, 2000, 2:00 p.m. 
Room 390A 
Gerald Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss 
the issues involved in this docket. We will also discuss 
procedural matters associated with this docket. Any person who is 
unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing (850) 
921-6455 or SUNCOM 291-6455 at the date and time specified above. 

Staff is requesting that parties to this docket fax a list of 
issues to (850) 413-6250 by Tuesday, August 29, 2000. 

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call 
Felicia Banks at (850) 413-6191 or David Dowds at (850) 413-6600. 
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cc: 	 Division of Records and Reporting 

Division of Competitive Services (Dowds) 
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